
Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

FW: INSPECTION TOPIC (Reclamation Success)
2 messages

Susan Goemmer <butteranch185@gmail.com>
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Good morning Amber, I believe we have completed the back sloping on the site. I will seed today 8/25/24, document with photos and attach in a later email. Please send us an email me with a

Thank you Lukas Dearmin with Goemmer Ranch

Rocky Flat Gravel ID# M-1982-129

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Lukas Dearmin
Sent: Sunday, August 25, 2024 10:09 AM
To: Susan Goemmer
Subject:

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__go.microsoft.com_fwlink_-3FLinkId-3D550986&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=KmX0UOtr4R6SjjmWtcysZDmh6O6yNWuvlrOpNFTTZ6g&m=IezA3c5sCSiP7emWdHbHFnsj25pWLgyvnzJG1VbvTMUAQ0jF4YS670fYnmozCp_f&s=ta8gQZSNtTrkLhQizYkbxBjEKNfDSE1LIkVgg64HTz8&e=
mailto:ru38ru@gmail.com
mailto:butteranch185@gmail.com














 

Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us> Mon, Aug 26, 2024 at 9:05 AM
To: Susan Goemmer <butteranch185@gmail.com>

Hi Lukas,

Thank you for sending this, and providing pictures of the backsloping that you've done. Do you have any photos of the area that has been seeded??

Thank you,

Amber M. Gibson 
Environmental Protection Specialist I

P 720.836.0967 |  F 303.832.8106 | 
amber.gibson@state.co.us 

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

https://drms.colorado.gov/

[Quoted text hidden]

mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=6Sn3Ao5BTPqZ2x4jMxbMNdy2-ZlZJEIt-ApuD7vdP20&m=u2e_UDnWEI_h0sr8l7VQdSBw5lvw-IqgWSPy2tsL2Ju_KKXVULvizS1aBgZ2JWvR&s=ZXZb0pUftBnc-pZBTqIpTkQeBEOun0TVbDjbCYbu_-g&e=


Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

FW:
2 messages

Susan Goemmer <butteranch185@gmail.com>
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

 

Hi Amber I just got done seeding the back slope and took a few pictures. I used a spreader and back raked to cover the seed. There is a possibility for rain this afternoon fingers crossed. I als

Lukas Deamin with Goemmer Ranch

Rockyflat Gravel pit La Veta, CO # M-1982-129

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Lukas Dearmin
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 2:39 PM
To: Susan Goemmer
Subject:

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__go.microsoft.com_fwlink_-3FLinkId-3D550986&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=KmX0UOtr4R6SjjmWtcysZDmh6O6yNWuvlrOpNFTTZ6g&m=m0VLbsK4XHywJCwdgS0UdD_iJufiTeZJsGrCJzwtnOy2X0qMcIKH4W6vJH99-az_&s=syt64QM-YbhlxtNCj9ERPTB9-Og08Xp50csJwPIe0rc&e=
mailto:ru38ru@gmail.com
mailto:butteranch185@gmail.com














 

Rockyflat Gravel Pit.pdf
141K

Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us> Mon, Aug 26, 2024 at 2:55 PM
To: Susan Goemmer <butteranch185@gmail.com>

Hi Lukas,

This looks great. Thank you for sending these over. The Division considers the inspection problem cited in the inspection report (dated January 2, 2024), for Reclamation Success:
abated.  

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=3556094d1e&view=att&th=1919072d613759d0&attid=0.0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
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mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=6Sn3Ao5BTPqZ2x4jMxbMNdy2-ZlZJEIt-ApuD7vdP20&m=u2e_UDnWEI_h0sr8l7VQdSBw5lvw-IqgWSPy2tsL2Ju_KKXVULvizS1aBgZ2JWvR&s=ZXZb0pUftBnc-pZBTqIpTkQeBEOun0TVbDjbCYbu_-g&e=



